AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor & City Commissioners
VIA: Michael E. Jackson, Interim City Manager
FROM: Office of the City Clerk

SUBJECT:  Appointment to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

DATE: June 18, 2024

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

The City Commission desires to appoint members the Parks and Recreation Advisory
Board, which is currently vacant. This item is being presented, by request of the City
Commission, to fill respective vacancies.

BUDGET IMPACT:
N/A

LEGAL NOTE:
Defer to the City Attorney.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2024-18.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2024-18
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